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Re:  TAWC’s Pending Renewed Motion to Compel

Dear Tim and Ryan:

As you know, Tennessee American's Renewed Motion to Compel the Consumer
Advocate remains pending. To date, Tennessee American has received only one supplemental
discovery response from the Consumer Advocate, dated June 24, 2008, which disclosed the
identities of certain of the Consumer Advocate's anticipated expert witnesses. Since June 24, we
have not received any further supplemental responses fo any of our other requests.

We understand that the Consumer Advocate’s lack of further supplementation is an
ongoing assertion by the Consumer Advocate that no further responsive information has yet been
developed, discovered or identified by the Consumer Advocate. Accordingly, we understand the
Consumer Advocate's position is that the Consumer Advocate has not: (1) determined what
position it will take regarding any aspect of Tennessee American's Petition; (2) identified any
facts on which it will rely to support whatever position it takes; (3) specifically identified any
Tennessee American employees, personnel, witnesses, or customers who the Consumer
Advocate believes have knowledge of facts supporting whatever position the Consumer
Advocate will take; (4) selected any testifying experts (other than those already disclosed) for
this rate case; or (5) determined any bases on which the Consumer Advocate intends to contest
the conclusions or methodology of the I.C.A.R., weatherization figures, and depreciation study
filed by Tennessee American in this docket.

If our understanding regarding your responses to date (or lack thereof) is not fully
accurate, please let me know as soon as possible. If, in fact, the Consumer Advocate has any
responsive information or documents, we again call upon the Consumer Advocate to fulfill its
duty to supplement its responses without delay.
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Thank you.
Smcerely, /
— Adam Futrell
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